



**Patrick Keating, P.E.**

**Vice President:** Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc.

---

Mr. Keating is Vice President of Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc. He has over two decades of professional experience in environmental and geotechnical drilling, consulting, and project management. He has a bachelor's degree in Geological Engineering and is a Registered Professional (Civil) Engineer in California and Nevada.

**Education:**

B.S., Geological Engineering, 1982, University of Nevada - Reno, Mackay School of Mines.

**Related Experience:**

Mr. Keating's professional experience includes over 18 years of operational and project management. His project management experience includes soil and groundwater assessment and remediation, RCRA Corrective Action, and regulatory compliance for both private sector and public sector clients.

**Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc., Signal Hill , CA, 1995 to present**

As Vice President, Mr. Keating manages all Southern California operations of Gregg Drilling & Testing, Inc.

**Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc., Fountain Valley, CA, 1985 to 1995**

1992 - 1995 Vice President, Western Regional Manager  
1990 - 1992 Associate Vice President, Office Manager  
1988 - 1990 Technical Operations Manager  
1985 - 1988 Project Engineer

Technical Experience - Mr. Keating served as project manager for more than 100 site assessment, remediation, and regulatory compliance projects. He managed multiple projects for the Pacific Division Naval Facilities Engineering Command (PACDIV), the U.S. Air Force Center for Environmental Excellence (AFCEE), Port of Long Beach, Orange County Transportation Authority, Lockheed Aeronautical Systems Company, Allied Signal, and McDonnell Douglas. Mr. Keating performed this work in accordance with RCRA, CERCLA, and state/local government guidelines.

**California Silver, Inc., Markleeville, CA, 1980 to 1985**

1982 - 1985 Staff Engineer  
1980 - 1982 Engineering Technician

In these positions, Mr. Keating's duties included surface and subsurface geochemical sampling, geotechnical mapping of surface outcrops, geotechnical core logging, slope stability analysis, the establishment of above and below ground survey control networks, claim staking, and mine feasibility and permitting support.

**Certifications and Associations:**

- Registered Professional (Civil) Engineer, California and Nevada
- OSHA 29 CFR 1910.120 - 40 hour & Supervisor Training
- American Society of Civil Engineers
- National Ground Water Association